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Date: 10/3/2024 Instrument #: 100699 

Instrument Location: JBER  

Supervisor Name and Agency: Scott Gardner, JBER 

Describe the Status Change or Issue with the Instrument: 
Click or tap here to enter text. 

If instrument was placed in service or removed from service, fill out the appropriate sections below. 

In Service Date/Time: NA 

Out of Service Date/Time: 10/03/2024 

For Use by SCDL Additional Notes 

During in field instrument review of 07-19-2024 to 09-05-2024, it was determined that due to the 
number of Internal Standard Errors on Subject Tests, the instrument should be taken out of service 
for maintenance. Scott was notified via email. See attached. KS 10/03/2024 

Email completed form to dps.scdl.toxicology@alaska.gov. 
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Swisher, Kaija L (DPS)

From: CANNON, BRIAN M CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3 <brian.cannon.4@us.af.mil>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 8:43 PM
To: Swisher, Kaija L (DPS)
Cc: GARDNER, SCOTT E CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3T
Subject: RE: 100699 DataMaster Removal from Service

100699 is packaged and ready to be returned to the lab. I can bring it by Monday at about mid-day at the 
earliest. Is there a particular time that works best? 

Brian M. Cannon 
Police Officer Supervisor 
JBER Police Department/673 SFS 
8517 20th Street, 99506 

From: GARDNER, SCOTT E CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3T <scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil> 
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 5:39 PM 
To: CANNON, BRIAN M CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3 <brian.cannon.4@us.af.mil> 
Cc: Swisher, Kaija L (DPS) <kaija.swisher@alaska.gov> 
Subject: RE: 100699 DataMaster Removal from Service 

Brian, 

See Kaija’s message below.  Will need you to swap 100699 for another loaner or 100422/21 if it’s 
ready.  Can’t remember which one is in the lab for repair.  It was the one with the non-functioning touch 
screen.  100699 is a loaner and the pelican case is in the LETC storage closet.  Appreciate you! 

-Scott

You don't often get email from brian.cannon.4@us.af.mil. Learn why this is important 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the State of Alaska mail system. Do not click links or open 
attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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ScoƩ Gardner 
Training Officer/Program Manager 
JBER Police Department/673 SFS 
8517 20th Street, JBER, AK 99506 
Office: 907-552-3537 
Cell: 907-350-6140 
scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil 

S3 TRAINING SITE (dps.mil) 

From: Swisher, Kaija L (DPS) <kaija.swisher@alaska.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2024 3:23 PM 
To: GARDNER, SCOTT E CIV USAF PACAF 673 SFS/S3T <scott.gardner.14@us.af.mil> 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] 100699 DataMaster Removal from Service 
Importance: High 

Good afternoon,  

During the infield instrument status review for the cycle of 07/19/2024-09-05-2024 it was determined that the 
instrument 100699 should be removed from service and replaced with a new instrument. This is due to the amount 
of internal standard errors on subject tests.  

It is recommended that the instrument be swapped for a new one as soon as possible for maintenance. Please let 
me know when the instrument can be returned to the lab. As of today the instrument should not be used for 
subject tests.  

I will fill out a change in status form for this instrument (100699) so no need to worry about that. Just be sure to fill 
one out for the replacement.  

Please let me know if you have any questions.  

Thank you! 

Kaija Swisher 
Forensic Scientist II – Chemistry Section 
Alaska Scientific Crime Detection Laboratory 
4805 Dr. MLK Jr. Ave., Anchorage, AK 99507 
Work: 907-269-5686 

You don't often get email from kaija.swisher@alaska.gov. Learn why this is important 
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